i Herefordshire
Council

AGENDA

Regulatory Sub Committee

Date: Tuesday 24 May 2016

Time: 10.00 am

Place: Committtee Room 1, The Shire Hall, St Peter's Square,
Hereford, HR1 2HX

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting.
For any further information please contact:

Clive Lloyd, Governance Services
Tel: 01432 260249
Email: clive.lloyd@herefordshire.gov.uk

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in
another format, please call Clive Lloyd, Governance Services on 01432
260249 or e-mail clive.lloyd@herefordshire.gov.uk in advance of the
meeting.



Agenda for the Meeting of the Regulatory Sub
Committee

Membership

Councillor DW Greenow
Councillor PJ McCaull
Councillor AR Round



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 24 MAY 2016

AGENDA
Pages
1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

To elect a Chairman for the hearing.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on the
agenda.

3. TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE IN | 11 -40
RESPECT OF: '10 NEW STREET, LEDBURY, HR8 2DX' - LICENSING
ACT 2003

To consider an application for a new premises licence in respect of 10 New
Street, Ledbury, HR8 2DX.







The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at Meetings

YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: -

¢ Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the business
to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information.

¢ Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the meeting.

e Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to six
years following a meeting.

¢ Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up to
four years from the date of the meeting. (A list of the background papers to a report is

given at the end of each report). A background paper is a document on which the officer

has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the public.

e Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all Councillors with
details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and Sub-Committees.

e Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council,
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees.

e Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title.

e Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, subject
to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per agenda plus a
nominal fee of £1.50 for postage).

e Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of the
Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy documents.

e RECORDING OF THIS MEETING
[ ]

¢ Please note that filming, photography and recording of this meeting is permitted provided
that it does not disrupt the business of the meeting.

e Members of the public are advised that if you do not wish to be filmed or photographed
you should let the governance services team know before the meeting starts so that
anyone who intends filming or photographing the meeting can be made aware.

e The reporting of meetings is subject to the law and it is the responsibility of those doing the
reporting to ensure that they comply.



Public Transport Links
There are bus stops directly outside the building. Hereford train station is a 15 minute walk,

Hereford country bus station and Hereford city bus station are both a 5 minute walk from the
Shirehall.

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

SHIRE HALL, ST PETERS SQUARE, HEREFORD HR1 2HX.

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring
continuously.

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the
nearest available fire exit.

You should then proceed to the Fire Assembly Point which is located
in the Shire Hall Side Car Park. A check will be undertaken to ensure
that those recorded as present have vacated the building following
which further instructions will be given.

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of the
exits.

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning to
collect coats or other personal belongings.









Licensing Hearing Flowchart

Introduction

Discussion

Report by council

e Outline of application
e Summary of issues

A 4

Parties address committee using
spokesman if necessary

A 4
Applicant addresses committee

A 4

Members of committee can ask
guestions

A 4

Cross examination generally not
permitted.

A 4

All parties to have equal maximum
length of time to speak.

A 4

Note: hearing may be adjourned or
heard in party’s absence.







AGENDA ITEM 3

Herefordshire
Council
Meeting: REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE
Meeting date: 24" May 2016
Title of report: TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FOR A NEW

PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF: ’10
NEW STREET, LEDBURY, HR8 2DX’ -
LICENSING ACT 2003

Report by: FRED SPRIGGS - LICENSING OFFICER

Classification
Open

Key Decision
This is not an executive decision.

Wards Affected
Ledbury

Purpose
To consider an application for a new premises licence in respect of 10 New Street, Ledbury,
HR8 2DX.

Recommendation

That:
The Sub-Committee determine the application with a view to promoting the
licensing objectives in the overall interests of the local community. They
should give appropriate weight to:
e The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives,
o The representations (including supporting information) presented by all
parties,
e The Guidance issued to local authorities under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003, and
o The Herefordshire Council Licensing Policy.
Options
1. There are a number of options open to the Sub-Committee:

a) Grant the licence subject to conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule accompanying the application and the mandatory conditions set out in
the Licensing Act 2003,

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Fred Spriggs — Licensing Officer 01432 261761

11




b) Grant the licence subject to modified conditions to that of the operating schedule
where the committee considers it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives and add mandatory conditions set out in the Licensing Act 2003,

c) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates,

d) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premise supervisor, or

e) To reject the application.

f)  Adjourn the matter, to a set date, if the committee feel that to do so would be in
the public interest

Reasons for Recommendations
2. Ensures compliance with the Licensing Act 2003.
Key Considerations

3. Licence Application

The application for a new premises licence has received representation and is
brought before the committee for determination.

4, The details of the application are:
Applicant Anna ZELASKO
28 Bronte Drive, Ledbury, HR8 2FZ.
Solicitor N/K
Type of Date received: 28 Days consultation ended
application: _
31%* March 2016 27" April 2016
New
5. Summary of Application

The application for a new premises licence requests the following licensable activities
during the hours shown.

Supply of alcohol (Off premises) All days 09.00 — 22.00
Non Standard Timings: None

6. Summary of Representations
A copy of the representations can be found within the background papers.

Representations have been made by:
One (1) of the Responsible Authorities (Police) and One (1) from a member of the
public.

8. The police object outright to this application following the premises having being

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Fred Spriggs — Licensing Officer 01432 261761

12



visited and illegal alcohol and tobacco were seized.

Community Impact

9.

Any decision is unlikely to have any impact on the local community.

Equality duty

10.

There are no equality or human rights issues in relation to the content of this report.

Financial implications

11.

There are unlikely to be any financial implications for the authority at this time.

Legal Implications

12.

The Committee should be aware of a number of stated cases which have appeared
before the Administrative Court and are binding on the Licensing Authority.

The case of Daniel Thwaites Plc v Wirral Borough Magistrates' Court (Case No:
C0O/5533/2006) at the High Court of Justice Queen's Bench Division Administrative
Court on 6 May 2008, [2008] EWHC 838 (Admin), 2008 WL 1968943, Before the
Honourable Mrs Justice Black.

In this case it was summed up that: -

A licensing authority must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State
under section 182. Licensing authorities may depart from it if they have reason to do
so but will need to give full reasons for their actions.

Furthermore the Thwaites case established that only conditions should be attached to
a licence with a view to promoting the Licensing objectives and that ‘real evidence’
must be presented to support the reason for imposing these conditions.

This judgement is further supported in the case of The Queen on the Application of
Bristol Council v Bristol Magistrates' Court, CO/6920/2008 High Court of Justice
Queen's Bench Division The Administrative Court, 24 February 2009, [2009] EWHC
625 (Admin) 2009 WL 648859 in which it was said:

‘Licensing authorities should only impose conditions which are necessary and
proportionate for the promotion for licensing objectives’.

In addition to this it was stated that any condition attached to the licence should be an
enforceable condition.

Right of Appeal

13.

Schedule 5 gives a right of appeal which states:

2 (1) This paragraph applies where a licensing authority grants a premises licence
under section 18.

(2) The holder of the licence may appeal against any decision—

(a) to impose conditions on the licence under subsection (2)(a) or (3)(b) of
that section, or

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Fred Spriggs — Licensing Officer 01432 261761

13



(b) to take any step mentioned in subsection (4)(b) or (c) of that section
(exclusion of licensable activity or refusal to specify person as
premises supervisor).

(3) Where a person who made relevant representations in relation to the
application desires to contend—

(a) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or

(b) that, on granting the licence, the licensing authority ought to have
imposed different or additional conditions, or to have taken a step
mentioned in subsection (4)(b) or (c) of that section,

he may appeal against the decision.

(4) In sub-paragraph (3) “relevant representations” has the meaning given in
section 18(6).

Section 9 states that any such appeal must be made to a Magistrates Court for the
area in which the premises are situated within 21 days of notification of the decision.

Risk Management

14. There is little risk associated with the decision at this time as the legislation allows a
right of appeal to the Magistrates Court.

Consultees

15. All responsible authorities and members of the public living within Herefordshire.

Appendices
a. Application Form
b. Police Representation
C.. Pubic Representation

Background Papers
None.

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Fred Spriggs — Licensing Officer 01432 261761

14



[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional).]

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003 '
{

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST:

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the -
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in

Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

10 NEW BTREET

Post town | [RE 2 e D URY Postcode AR E LADX

Telephone number at premises (if any) QFE8FOlE 86 24
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ M. LHO

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [\  please complete section (A)‘

b) a person other than an individual *

i.  asalimited company please complete section (B)

ii.  asa partnershi - please complete section (B)
p p p

iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

OO OO

iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

15




ga)

h)

* If you are applying as a person described in (2) or (b) please confirm:

a recognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

the chief officer of police of a police force in England
and Wales

Please tick yes

Oodod

L

L]

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

[ am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for
licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

[
[

_ Other Title (for
M [ Mis N Miss [] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname JZ’ELQ Q-KO First names #/V/V/:r)

T am 18 years old or over

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town

Daytime conta

E-mail addres
(optional)

16

M  Please tick yes




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

s Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names

T am 18 years old or over [] Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Postcode

Post town

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

17



Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? EEEEEERE
If you wish the licence to be {/alid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? [ L] LA AL L

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

FOOD 5UPER MARKET. THERT 15 NO HLKOHCL
CONSUMPTIQU  IVOIDE  OR  OUTSIDE THE PROPERTY
o7 AWd 7ML

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, l
please state the number expected to attend.

‘What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment ]:Il);l;e Ve i Kk
a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) |
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) L]
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) L]
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) L]
g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) L]
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) ]

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

18




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A

Plays
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the performance of a play take place indoors

or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [

guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read gnidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

19




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance | Indoors L1

(please read guidance note | note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

20




Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

21




D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors []

Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 2)

g))Iease read guidance note Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

22




E

Live music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the performance of live music take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors [

read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where yvou intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

23




F

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors [

(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors []

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

24




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors L]

(please read guidance note guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors |

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

25




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

description to that falling :

within (e), (f) or (g)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

6)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors []
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Mon note 2) Outdoors []

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within (e), (f) or () (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sun

26




Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

'Will the provision of late night refreshment take

place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

(please read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

27




Supply of alcohol ) Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the

Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises L]

(please read guidance note : :

6) Off the B/
premises

Day Start Finish Both L]

Mon G - vy State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
i 89 2 40 guidance note 4)

e | 9:qp] 2200

Ved 1 G0l B

supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Thur Ci”if O 2 2 CU Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

F @ o0 | 0

Sat Q:0 | .22:00

Sun -\ @00 | 220

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

Name

ANVE  2ELHSKO

28



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8).

/v/,4

L

Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Mon 19:00 | 40

Tue g:00 MQ/

Wed 3 a) 4’% .

8

Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,

Thur g 00 Zy/: €0 | please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun 1 300 (44100

29




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9

g obj 1a p/’ = g e )
THE DesiNATED PERMISES SUTERV/SCIK WILL 3L ON_ THE TERMISES
:l»m_:f'cﬁ' THE TIME  JHAT sSHeP /S oPEN For BUSiNESS
ALl PERSONELL WiLL BE TRAIVED jo UMDERSIAND .A_;ZD comPLy
W THE COVDITIOVNS OF TUE (icENSE, WNE SHALL APOPi CHALLEMGE
25 PoLlcy AMD WILL NOT spLi ALE2HSL To AVY N E CBrousty
CoVDER  TilE INFLUENCE OF IRUGT OR AL oL .

Mo LGl CONSUMPTION (¥ SHEP AREA AL Ay T1HE.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder _
CCTV IN PLACE . NoTIcES WARN!NGS OF rPOTLA T4
CripmMAL AcTIVITY . A ALARM (¥ PLACE - ARMED AFIER
2usSt WES pHolfKS NG [ DP- Nve SALE. ME/IAL Poop AND i N DO
covER . AN INCIDENT Lo ML BE KEPT AT THWE PERMisES. _
A PERSC MAL LICENSE HPLDER i¢l BE AT ALl TIMES PRESENT
wHE .A/",'_/‘/E. PERMISES OFPERATE Fomr THE SALE oF ALCH Mok . DER MISES
LICENSE HOLDER HAS &80T BuAS NMEPLH LEVELZ CZRTIFicaTe
ALL SB1BFF pil lh BE TRA NVE B AND COMPLY THE C2ADiiioys
oF THE LICEANSE

¢) Public safety

CETY (v PLAcE, Accopor ovER (026 AR/ WILL BE HELD
BEHIND Cour TEK. FIRsT AID K1 pice BE HELD o PERMISES
4,’ 2/s THE TIHE. SYFFICIENT LIGHMTIVG ., puiom aTsc

.;" 'Zlk’(j.E MY LIGHTING. Ve CURTAIV, TEHPORARY DECaRMIO)Y/
;FM/TEH OF A SIMILAR DESCERIPTIoN SHALE SESTRVCE ] ANY
E:(/T’, ACCESS For EMERGENCY WMNEHIcLES (S KEFPT cLEAR.

d) The prevention of public nuisance
CCTY (N PLACE. THE PERMISES will- OPERATE A cipliembe
28 PoLlicy WMo sALE OF ALcomol 10 PECFLE MITs/

citl LDREN. ceott?,

e) The protection of children from harm

cCci VvV N PlrcE.

JHE TPERMISES MLl D PERAIE A CHALLENGE 25 Pocrdy
NO Ateorlel SAE ToO PEOCPLE wiH CHILDREL .,

30



bee. above.

Checllist:

Please tick to indicate agreement

e T have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
®  Thave enclosed the plan of the premises.
e have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where

applicable.
® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises

supervisor, if applicable.

AR

<]

X

©  Junderstand that I must now advertise my application.
-
®  Junderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be lg//
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LTABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL S ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date ’}86 / /0/ 75

Capacity

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

31



Notes fox Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include
a tent),

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the

summer months.
5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day

e.g. Christmas Eve,

0. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’, If
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol o consume away from the premises, please tick
‘off the premises’, If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’,

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed,

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign

the application form.,
13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

KBl G

32



/o

HEREFORDSHIRE
COUNCIL

Form of consent given by the person whom the applicant wishes to be the
premises supervisor

I IQ/U/VIQ CAEABRSH [insert first names and surname of prospective
premises supervisor] hereby consents to being named as the premises supervisor in a

new licence granted under paragraph 4 of Schedule 8 to the Licensing Act 2003 to
N ?9 ..... "’%U?d?e() .................... [insert full name of applicant] where the

holder of the licence has consented to the application being made by the applicant [delefe

/0 /Vg/‘/&ﬂ)T/Zgg// : /Hﬂgwéﬂ?&? E}” <.....[Insert name and address

of the proposed licensed premises] if that application is successful.

Dated 05 r .O/I //,6

ELI PREM 4 Issue 1 11/07

33



|
| J -
IS EN SIAD N L3 i sabls
MIIN T 3 paHSITINPLYS s
* NMAIIX 7 AJP/// . mzwmm ¥z Tt R T
, 4/& . g Ik TEN AL \\\Mﬁ// \
; / , i
: W
R ‘ |
.Ir\u..\ﬁu (7 | | i |
u : ,, VCIT eI EEE ,, |
) _~ S - ﬂa,..«J{.\ , P [
,, ; >
o ! 19}
3 10
| ; i
I v ; E ‘_l.'..,y, g = , IQ
[ g . mm\_. Nz < | Sy |
W FLIN IO D “ F9Q 154 A | _ Chg s
y _Aw7d5lC m . L b
, .. , | Hei2302@ ,
.MU : IHoLe $ m
N . ‘
; W HOLo 73T 3 R \ |
ml | - ,
HE O : by 3\“‘5\0 . | - ; j ,
= - Malzyizg , : = |
M 2 He & , |
ﬁ - & FHOHE - w4,5 mw ]
= p
.- £ n - h
n 3 o
I _ = |
T pluR i |
A NX\&WMSH ! : |
| _ e = |

—fge

Lﬁii&? -
. F2md

yIaMod,

twyvn
NOD ity

SHOP LTD
TREET

VEH ST
HRE 2x

LEDBVRY

HERE FORDSHI RE

4O 4

#lex PoLsH

‘

g

@
\
{
Sl

QI NONMLXF
YIHES! (AP

wquqw

al
AL
al
a(
u¢
u
pt
pe
Ae
al
1

Ac



POWDE R
YRE .
£ xFTfVR/\/GU 1SHER

-

‘( b7

T@34CLS

aM oKkE
DETECToR

shelvi ‘A? '

g
Mx

=

é

T REFRIGERATIAN |

WOOYMOHS

DISPLAY
FRIDAE

EXTERNAL

INTERNAL

YO DER

FIRE
ExTANGUISHER

7

FIRE

BLANMRKET

A0FIAT
T8 S¥H
LIS MIN OF

o IHEPA S FUH
L7 doHe wsricd a1y

Po D 5'4_‘

EXTHNG U1 SHER







NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

West Mercia Police are in receipt of an application for a new premises licence for a location
called Alex Polish Shop, New Street, Ledbury. The application is for the licensable
activity of the sale/supply of alcohol

The applicant seeks to specify the designated premises supervisor as Anna ZELASKO

West Mercia Police object to this application as to grant it will undermine the licensing
objectives - in particular that of the prevention of crime and disorder.

On 11 April 2016, as a result of intelligence received a joint enforcement visit was made to
the premises by Herefordshire Council Trading Standards and West Mercia Police. Entry to
the shop was under the powers delegated to Trading Standards.

A quantity of tobacco was found under the serving counter of the shop (within the main
store). This tobacco is at the very least a foreign brand and potentially illegal/counterfeit
which does not have the required English wording health warnings and pictures. The shop
assistant did indicate that the cigarettes were sold in the shop for £45 per carton of 200
which is in the region of £4.50 per packet of 20. This is below the normal selling price of £8
to £9 a packet of 20.

In addition a quantity of similar items and packets of tobacco, plus bottles of non duty paid
vodka and cans of lager were found inside a locked safe in the premises.

The view of West Mercia Police and Trading Standards is that the items found are both
illegal/counterfeit and non duty paid brands that were stored at the premises with the
intention of selling to the public. The view of West Mercia Police is that this activity is illegal
and criminal and therefore an activity that underminses the licensing objectives

If this matter progresses to a regulatory hearing further information will be provided to
support the polcie position.

Regards

Jim Mooney (on behalf of Ps 3456 REYNOLDS)
Harm Reduction/Community Safety Dept.,
Licensing & Harm Reduction Coordinator,
Policing Unit - Herefordshire,

West Mercia Police.

DDI 01432 347102

Switchboard '101' x 4702
james.mooney@westmercia.pnn.police.uk

In Herefordshire we protect people from harm
#destinationHereford

37


mailto:james.mooney@westmercia.pnn.police.uk




TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Dear Licensing Officer,

As a Member of Public I must say NO to application for a Premisses Licence for Alex Polish
Food, 10 New Street, Ledbry, Herefordshire, HR8 2DX.

Below are the reasons why this particular shop should not be granted with a Premisses
Licence.

Since they have been opened they are selling from under the counter polish beer, spirits and
polish and russian cigarretts. To make it easier below there is a price list of everything:
You can buy there a 4 pack of polish caned beer for £5.00

You can buy there L&M cigarettes for £5.00/per one

You can buy there russian cigarrettes for £3.50/ per one

You can buy there spirits without custome duties paid for depending on company between
£12-20

They only sell it to people who they know, who has been recommended by the other
customer, and mainly to polish customers, but as well to some workers from local farms -
most people in Ledbury knows that as well.

They keep this illigal items at the back of the shop, hidden, or in the safe at the shop.

Everything above is a true.

Please treat it confidentional.

39






	Agenda
	 
	Licensing Hearing Flowchart

	3 TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF: '10 NEW STREET, LEDBURY, HR8 2DX'  - LICENSING ACT 2003
	Application form
	West Mercia Police representations
	Public representations




